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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONUd1~S 1325 K SIREET N.W
SI4TI O~ ~WASHINGTON,.C. 20463

December 1, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

"~ ~ Mr. Thomas J. Hays
Executive Director
California Moving and Storage

Association
*... 2025 Gateway Place, Suite 474

San Jose, CA. 95110

Re: MUR 757,(78)

Dear Mr. Hays:

40This is in reference to your letter of November 8, 1978

regarding the above captioned matter.

The Commission has considered the circumstances of
this matter and'has determined that no further action will
be taken at this time'against the California Moving and
Storage Association.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds-you that
your contribution was nevertheless in violation of 2 U.S.C.
S441b and that civil penalties may be assessed in such

matters. In August, 1978, the Commission determined that
even if such contributions are refunded, civil penalties would
be assessed against violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie Cummings,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4175.

Sincer ly yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Walsh for Congress
MUR 757 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 28,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated November 21, 1978, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
California Moving and Storage Association
in connection with a contribution to Walsh
for Congress.

2. Close the file and send the letter
attached to the above-named report.

Attest:

Date
ecretary to the Commission

Signed by the General Counsel: 11-22-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 10:53
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-24-78, 3:00

ON
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION 'FN Aj10 5 3
November 21, 1978

In the Matter of)

Walsh for Congress )MUR 757 (78)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

On October 27, 1978, the Commission found reason to

believe that the California Moving and Storage Association

(the "Association") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b in connection

with a $250 contribution it made on April 25, 1978 to Walsh

for Congress (the "Committee"). On this same date, the

Commission voted to take no further action against the Committee

which had refunded the contribution promptly after notification

2by the Reports Analysis Division. The letter of notification

was sent to the Association on October 31, 1978 and the

Association Responded on November 13, 1978. (Attachment I)

Discussion

Mr. Thomas J. Hays, Executive Director of the Association,

stated in his letter that: "We simply failed to fully com-

prehend the statutes affecting this contribution... We have

reviewed our records and find that no other federal campaign

contributions have been issued."

In view of the small amount of money involved, the

apparent inadvertent nature of the violation, and the Commission's
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policy with regard to other pre-August, 1978 corporate

contributors, we recommend that the Commission take no

further action against the Association for its violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

Recommendation:

1. Take no further action against the California Moving

and Storage Association in connection with a contribution to

Walsh for Congress.

2. Close the file and send the attached letter.

Dat~e William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachments:
1. Letter from the Association
2. Proposed letter to the Association
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November 8, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 757

Gentlemen:

%j This is in reply to your letter of October 31, 1978, in which it was
%0 pointed out that your Commission has reason to believe that this As-

sociation may have violated certain provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971.

The facts set forth in your October 31 letter are essentially correct
in that we did make a contribution which was subsequently returned to
us by Walsh for Congress. We simply failed to fully comprehend the
statutes affecting this contribution and, frankly, were not aware that
corporations were not permitted to contribute to federal campaigns.

We have reviewed our records and find that no other federal campaign
contributions have been issued. In view of the above stated facts, we
respectfully request that further activity in this case be dismissed.

Sincerely,

Thomas J."' Hays
Executive Director

TJH :hjw

(4I08 286 -6553
2025 Gateway P/ace -Su,,'c 4741. San Jose - California.- 95110

PZ2: 53

80781



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION at d
1325 K SIREET N.W

~' WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Thomas J. Hays

Executive Director
California Moving and Storage

Association
2025 Gateway Place, Suite 474
San Jose, CA. 95110

Re: MUR 757 (78)

Dear Mr. Hays:

This is in reference to your letter of November 
8, 1978

regarding the above captioned matter.

thsThe Commission has considered the circumstances of

thsmatter and has determined that no further action 
will

be taken at this time against the California Moving 
and

Storage Association.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you 
that

your contribution was nevertheless in violation 
of 2 U.S.C.

S441b and that civil penalties may be assessed in 
such

matters. In August, 1978, the Commission determined that

even if such contributions are refunded, civil 
penalties would

be assessed against violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie 
Cummings,

the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4175.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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November 8, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: M4R 757

Gentlemen:
0

This is in reply to your letter of October 31, 1978, in ,which-it was
pointed out that your Couiission has reason to believe that this.As,-
sociat ion may have violated certain provisions of the Federal.Election
Campaign Act of 1971.

The facts set forth in your October 31 letter are ess entially correct
in that we did make a contribution which was subsequently returned to
us by Walsh for Congress. We simply failed to fully comprehend the
statutes affecting this contribution and, frankly,, were not aware that
corporations were not permitted to contribute to federal campaigns.

We have reviewed our records and find that no other federal campaign
contributions have been issued. In view of the above stated facts, we
respectfully request that further activity in this case be dismissed.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Hays
Executive Director

TJH :hjw

(408)286-6553
2025 Gate way P/aa*, Smile 4 74 - San Jose - California. 95110
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

'4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING TON, D.C. 20463

October 31, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
California Moving and Storage Association
2025 Gateway Places, Suite 474
San Jose, California 95110

Re: MUR 757

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the California Moving and Storage Association may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically it appears that your organization, which
is incorporated, violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by contributing
$250 on April 25, 1978 to Walsh for Congress. This section
of the Act prohibits corporations from contributing to
Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution on August 9, 1978,
the Act was violated when the contribution was originally
made. We have numbered this matter MUR 757.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
wi'th 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless You notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sin rely,

Willi C. Oldaker

General Counsel

V*



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STRE[T N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

~41SO~~October 31, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Billie Cole, Treasurer
Walsh for Congress
7847 E. Florence Ave., Suite 114
Downey, California 90241

Re: MUR 757

Dear Mrs. Cole:

On October 25 ,1978, the Commission determined
to take no further action against your committee in
connection with your acceptance of a contribution from a
corporate organization, the California Moving and Storage
Association, which may have violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb. The
Commission made this determination based on the fact that
your committee refunded the illegal contribution on
August 9, 1978; however, the Commission notified all
candidates and committees in August, 1978 that in the future,
the Commission would not only require that all corporate and
labor contributions be refunded, but that cir'il penalties
would be assessed against the contributor and recipient of
such contributions.

C71- Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Marcie Cummings, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William Odaae
General Counsel
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BEFO1E THE FEDERAL E".TY C't41S1C2

In the Matter of)
MUR 757

Walsh for Congress)

CERTIFICATION'

I, Marjorie W. Emmuons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Cmirssiol, do hereby certify that on October 25, 1978, the Coainnssion,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quormi was present, determind

by a vote of 4-1 to adopt the recaruendation Of the General OWunsl

to take the follcwing actions in MR 757:

1. Take no further action against the Walsh for Congress
%0 committee and send the letter attached to the First

General counsel's Report in this matter.

2. Find reason to believe that the California Mokving and
storage Association violated 2 U.S .C. S441b in connection
with a contribution to Walsh for Congress and send the
letter attached to the First General Counsel's Report
in this matter.

Voting affirmatively for these actions were (bmnissioners

Aikens, Springer, Thaono and Tiernan. Commissioner Harris dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. E~mmons
Secretary to the Cmmission



FEDERALREECTION COMMISSION
1125 k'STREET N.W
WASI-$NCTONPOC. 20463

MEMORANDUM -TO: CALSSTEELE

FROM,: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE:, OCTOBER 23, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 757 - First General Counsel's Report
dated 10-19-78; Received in,
OCS 10-19-78, 12:09

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

%0 hour vote basis at 3:30, October 19, 1978.

47 Commissioner Harris submitted an objection at

4" 11:40, this date, thereby placing MUR 757 on the

Executive Session Agenda for October 25, 1978.

cc: Commissioner Harris
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"ED

T
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL,',S REP

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTJA MUR NO. 757 T9PI:0
BY OGC TO COMMISSION UJ1. 9, 1978 STAFF, IWjfl7_3S Cummings

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTE R NA L LY GEN E RA TED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Walsh for Congress

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2' U.S.C. S441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Ten day pre-primary report
03

ftDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

%0

GENRATONOF MATTER

A review of the ten day pre-primary report ,filed by Walsh for Congress
(the "Committee") revealed a $250 contribution from an incorporated group,

-the California Moving and Storage Association (the "Association"), and two
separate in-king contributions of $250 from an incorporated group, Schwartz &
ompany, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb. The matter was referred to the

,pffice of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division on coe ,17
4(Attachment I) .

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on August 4, 1978,
"Ind submitted a response on August 24, 1978. The response stated that the
contribution from the Association was refunded, (a copy of the cancelled
check dated August 9, 1978 was enclosed), and that the in-kind contributions
of April 15 and May 15, 1978 from Schwartz & Company for rent were incorrect
on the original report. According to Mrs. Billie Cole, Treasurer of the
Committee, the Committee paid Schwartz & Company $200 per month for campaign
office space on a pro-rata basis for two mdnths, therefore this error in
reporting should be deleted from the ten day pre-primary report of receipts
and expenditures. Neither the Association, nor Schwartz & Company, have
been notified by the Commission of the possible violation.
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Commission, on July 26, 1978, discussed the subject of civil
penalties in connection with violations of 2 U.S.C. S44lb which prohibits
corporate and labor contributions. Based on the Commission's decision,
all candidates and committees were notified in August, 1978, that- i n the
future, the Commission would not only require that 'corporate and labor
union contributions be refunded, but that civil penalties would be assessed
against the contributor and recipient of such contributions. Due to the
fact that the April 25, 1978, corporate contribution from the Association
has been refunded, and that the two in-kind contributions from Schwartz &
Company were errors, it appears that no further action should be taken
against the Committee. The Commission should, however, find reason to
believe that the Association violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action
letter.

2. Find reason to believe
.0 Association violated 2
CV to Walsh for Congress.

against Walsh for Congress. Send attached

that the California Moving and Storage
U.S.C. S44lb in connection with a contribution
Send attached letter.

A-TTACHMENTS
-;.l. Referral from Reports Analysis Division
2. Proposed letter to Walsh for Congress
--3. Proposed letter to California Moving & Storage Association

a



d .) 1 3 4 U ' 62 2 RAD
REFER To INSTR UGTIOA'VS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COM4PLETINrG

REPORTS ANALYeZaS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE 10-4-78

TO: Off ice of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM:

ANALYST Ronald Krouse

TEAMNCHIEF Peter Kelli.l-

COMPLIANCE REVIEW 0-

ASSISTANT STAFF 'biRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIVj\I

CAINDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

Walsh For Congress CA/33

Billie E. Cole

7847 E. Florence Ave.,
Downey, CA 90241

Suite 114

AFFILIATE(S):
NONE

ALLEGATION(S):
The committee received a
corporate contribution.

CITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHIMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

.- 7,7 ATTACHLMENT

All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 4/1/7 8 TO 5/22/78
TOTAL RECEIPTS S - 17,6 37 TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 28 p215s
CASH ON HAND S-10,788

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
The S.V. letterwas mailed to the committee on 8/4/78.
An adequate response was received from the committee on
8/24/78.

COINMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:
Mlrs. Billie Cole, treasurer, spoke with Ron Krouse
on 9/28/78.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
73/15/78 memo to the Commission requiring the
referral to O.G.C. of all.-corporate/union.con.
tributions in excess of $100.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

A TTA CHMIENT

# 3

A TTACHMENT
# 5

A TTA CJMENT

#6

A.TT.I CHMENT

NONE

OTHER RELEVANT INFORIMATION:

-Pe' ou )(A
RAD Form 1
August 1978

REPORTS:

DEBTS ,S. --25, 575-

% "'j, -
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In r-eply plcase ri v r to 4SV1/78-7ORK'

~~ ~FEDERA\L ELECTION COMMISSIONfr

A)IIGOJ)C 06 4 August 1978

Billie E. Cole, Treasurer
Wa~hfor Congress

14847 E. Florence Avenue, Suite 114
Downiey, California 90241

Dear Mr. Cole:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
IT candidates anid committees who wish to comply with thle Federal Election

Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary
M-)'~ Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that

Syou miay have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribu.tion is made by

-a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Comm,,rission recowmends that if You have accepted prohibited
C ol cotibIutions that YOU return the full am, ounts to the donors. These

- rturns of the contribution should be reported im,.u%-diately by letter
and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report

J of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source of
these contributions are incomplete or incorrect onl the 'original report,

cplease submit a statemrent which w..ould clarify these particular matters
for the public record. You miay. do so by amending your original report
by letter.

* Please notify the Commission within fiftteen (15) days from thle date
Of this letter of the determination made on this matter. -If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Ponald Kr'ouse (800)424-9530, our Reports Apalyst assigned to YOU.
Our locall telephone number is 52,3-1043.

Sintc erel1y,

Orlando B3. Potter
Staff Director

,'\Enclosure

Cortified M4-il j I r'
ROWturn Receipt RequeOsted A th* L

Rcpjcr To:§' - toqS



CAMPAIGN HEADOUAPI~flS
WALSH FOR CONGRESS -

LAWRENCE RE.oi

/W WALSH irk,
f ~CONGREU SS 33dDSTRtICT

r 7847 CLOPENCE AVENUE
'tSUI 1E 114, DOlWNEY:CA 90740. . *

Ile'

(213) 927-7628S (2131861-9077

AUG
August 17, 1978

Federal Election' Conr issi.of
1325 K street, N. W.
WasIington,- D. C. 20463

.Attn: Orlando B. Potter

*Staff Director

- .: R: 4SVI/7-7IRK

Gentlemecn:.

e~x.a ive:z% cr corres-3ondence relatia t to Two ()co--tri4bu-
ti:src~e3by the w alsh Ifo r Conaress Ccxnittee being

poL! -1i ILive.,. We wsere no- aware california. Moving. & Storg
Assciaionw~i a orbration, therefore, a photo copy of.

our- che ck returrnina the funds is enclosed.

Th e i -k in d contribution -from Schwartz_. and comp",ny .for rent

was incorrect. on th-)-e or-icinalI.-cport. . We paid t.hem S200.00
pe r month orCam-_aagn cffi-ce space o.o a nro-rata.basis f1or
two n onth,9therefor this %..as an error in reportingT and
should bDe deleted from thie Contributions reported on the 10
Day Prc-.7)ri-.arv Rencrt of Receipts and ro-x vxn.:.it u re s

Hoping- this. clarifies the matter, I remain,

*Sincer'- y,

BILLIE: COLE (m RS)

Lnc: 2
* bc
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EROM iMrs. Billie Cole to Ron Krouse.

DATE: 9/28/78

COMM~ITTEX: Walsh 'For Congress CA/33 (213) 861-9877

Mrs. Cole called to return.1my call re. clarification on their 'response to the
S .V. letter gn corporate contributions,. She repeated that thek~was actually no rent.
paymentI in-kind mqt6 Schwartz and Co. , Inc. That entry was apparently a
mistake.'There is a $400 rent payment itemized to Schwartz'& Co. and that according
to Mrs. Coie'is the actual rent payment. She will adoltionallY aenxd the report to debit
the $500 in contribution and expendi.ture in the totals for both -receipts and expendi-
tures. The carrittee will also file a 'termination report with their Q3 indicating
that the $25,000 candidate loan has been forgiven, and a statement on the disposition'

*of the residual funds will also be filejl.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 00 AOo

VYIIIYJ 1325 KSTREET NW
(i~uruA~i WASHINGTOND.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Billie Coel, Treasurer
Walsh for Congress
7847 E. Florence Ave., Suite 114
Downey, California 90241

Re: MUR 757

Dear Mrs. Cole:

On ,1978, the Commission determined
to take no further action against your committee in
connection with your acceptance of-a contribution from a

"Mr corporate organization, the California Moving and Storage
Association, which may have violated 2 U.S.c. S44lb. The
Commission made this determination based on the fact that
your committee refunded the illegal contribution on
August 9, 1978; however, the Commission notified all
candidates and committees in August, 1978 that in the future,
the Commission would not only require that all corporate and
labor contributions be refunded, but that civil penalties
would be assessed against the contributor and recipient of
such contributions.

* Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Marcie Cuxmmings, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Vi ~J&YJ 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
* California Moving and Storage Association

2025 Gateway Place, Suite 474
* *.*...San Jose, California 95110

Re: MUR 757

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the California Moving and Storage Association may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically it appears that your organization, which
is incorporated, violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb by contributing
$250 on April 25, 1978 to Walsh for Congress. This section
of the Act prohibits corporations from contributing to
Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution on August 9, 1978,
the Act was violated when the contribution was originally
made. We have numbered this matter MUR 757.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.



A2

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
41 with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the

commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



j 9~JREifOAIVS7CO4A4 ~RESDE BEFORE C.dTV

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

ANALYST Ronald Krouse i

TO: Off ice of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM:

TEAM CHEF Peter Kell,

COMPLIANCE REVIEW C' ,

ASSISTANT STAFF bIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI j\l

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

Walsh For Congress

Billie E. Cole

ADDRESS: 7847 E.
Downey,

AFFILIATE(S):

Florence Ave.,
CA 90241

Suite 114

NONE

ALLEGATION(S):
The committee received a
corporate contribution.

CITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

-1- 7? ATTACHIMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 4/1/7 8 TO 5/22/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 17,637

CASHON HAND S 10,788

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS- S 25 ,r575

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
The S.V. letter was mailed to the committee on 8/4/78.
An adequate response was received from the committee on
8/24/78.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:
Mrs. Billie Cole, treasurer, spoke with Ron Krouse
on 9/28/78.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
3/15/78 memo to the Commission requiring the
referral to O.G.C. of all corporate/union con-
tributions in excess of $100.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

NONE

OTHER RELEVA-.NT INFORMATION:

mlrraI
-PryI A

A TTA CHMENT

#3
#4

A TTA CHMENT
# 5

A TTA CHMEX.VT

DATE 10-4-Z8

JrLQ~

CA/33

A ITACHM EXT

RAD Form I
August 1978



r[-:[CFAL ELECTI1aJ COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF tI.SCLOSURE 1DOCUMENTS C)

DiATE &E7
PAGE 1

HOUSE

COMI;"ITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES # or M I CR OFl I:

PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

WALSH FOR CONGRESS
1973 SlAlEhENT OF ORGAN4IZATION

AFr.1L 1 0- GUARTERLY
REUErFOF'h A~DDITIONAL INFORMATION

APRIL 1'0 -URTERLY -AENET

10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY-
REQUE JT'VOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

RE06EST FOR ADVITIONAL INFORMATION
10 DAY- FFE-PR'IMARY - AMENDMENT
.'') DAY. rOST-PRIMARY
JULY .10-OUARTERLY

TOTAL

25,r780

17P637

2v@00
0

46,t217

' .. 4 37 ' -. 4

119635

0 44 r263

24MAR78
IMAR78
1MAR78
IMAR78
1APR78

-31MAR78:
-31MAR78
-31MAR787
-22M A Y7 8

1APR78 -22MAY78

23MAY78 -266JUN78
27JUN78 -30JUN78.

I D#. CQ0090274.
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B'8 713HSE/4 32/060 1,,
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*2 ?8HGE/135V306L-7
17 7811SE/136/4765
1' 78FEC/O82/C806%-
1 78FEC/003/5034

7 78HSE/139/5220
* 3, 78IISE/13Z9/5217-
48 TOTAL PAGES
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ITEMIZE D.RECEIPTS

(Contributions. Transfers. Contribution In-Kind.
Other Income* Loans. Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a. 15a, 15b, I 5c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers. Contribution In-Kind,

Other Income. Loans. Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, I 5c. 16a. 17a. and/or 180
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,s ~ Cardodste of Comnmit in Full
r ou CON~GRESS

14aLOW N.'et ----

W S e.. ScheduleS 40
ech m"teeed laws)

M .,.~ .A (P rinc ip eC~ d PI * 0 e s n r D oe 4m oe osh . his el #~ ? O C P

A;;r;w ?ettas Same ' e" ~ Pro

~ 4 BrnsAveue ~ ~ Te Tooling !5/16/781 250
:.'.c.Ca. 90241 . _

;9.hr A**qbtale Yea D-t0 U61?l~e A O~ f e ch ece iptI

131 11i0 E. Cole 'Same fy veal) I hsProed

105112 Dow ney Avenue50
D,_"pcy, Ca. 90241teMunting43/7i-kd

%'.~Aw-est frod ZIP Code P rincip. Pace Weir bfe' , . ' s ro d hRee

*. Forence Ave. 'am 4qe7 Mnrbution

xAV Ca. 902'1 ~&~1"saeP:m4/1it-
6'pie:'iq0 

5/15/78 250

I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ of Va'e. Pet 
ftA3ciaoZoC-.i'~~p .C 1~~

0iy 
C ..!1...P Gnea: ohe

N., 
Wi Irlof'i A C'ebi'C 'ft'1 'a

lir *no ZIP Code 
liaoricapa: P.mce col Lita

oatcrad na PegO

D cttnvotaI 00 0C'eC f1D &ota;1O stI.tr7

Ma~r AddC~IPfncapal Place of busanel

?-&-r ..a*,e and, ZIPua f Codee# 
loll Petod

t~,,~a~p D~ne.I 0O~' A1JCh0U 2. fo~r-~ cih._W-u each flece-li

W loM .. ;A4-i ni I ~ ePrI^ dy. Ves'I th i Peiod

I'Vt.(#. ot 
0 C#'ecb of C("Mtwurt~t) issl * l~ll

%M'ITMoAL tq,~ i ~t<r-it this godoe luj1iCll 8II

01 ALi- q~ml mit isrtroll iane nu fit UIl'I. 
- ..

i 
17o 300

a-

~d~3

]

p.

_a ...... w



Vin reply olae e o 4SVl/718-70RK

0A FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S IRI1T N.W
WASINGION.D.C. 204634Aust17

Billie E. Cole, Treasurer
alchforCongress
74E.Florence Avenue, Suite 114

Downey, California 90241

Dear Mr. Cole:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary

rwO< Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that
,j you may have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate con-

Cy tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is ",ade by
V0. a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy ofthat portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have 'accepted prohibited
C contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These

returns of' the contribution should be reported immediately by letter
Sand should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report

r^7 of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source ofthese contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
C' please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters

for the public record. You may-do so by amending your original report
by letter,

N Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. -If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Ronald Krouse (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you.
Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

SEnclosure
(Crtified Mail:

k\ ' Return Receipt Requested L~QAhRS?~~&

Refer To: %oJ - (1-~
fA t 10"



MPAIGNIADOUA7EUIS
WALSH FOR CONGRESS

woo LAWRENCE- B.

WALSH.D EMO0C RA T

A

*The in-kind contribution from Schwartz.land company for rents
was incorrect on the original report. We paid them $200,00

*per month for campaign- office space ona pro-rata -basis for
twomonhstheefoe tis was an err"or in reporting and

should be deleted from the'contributions reported on the 10
Dal, Pre-Primary Report of Receipts and Expenditures.

Hoping this clarifies the matter, I remain,

BILLIE COLE (MRS.)

* Enc: 2
* *bc

A6

-' COOESS 33?d CHSTRC
75" LOPENCE AVf#4UE>~~ SUIT 114, DOWNECY: CA 90240

CERIIJ~n 213) g27.?52S-4213) S614077

August 17,t 1978.

Federal Election' Cto'u~.ssiof
1325 Y% Street,' N. w.
waghington,. D. C. 20463

Attn:, Orlando B. Potter .

Staff Director

- ** . RE4SV1/78.'7ORK

Gentlemen:

Received yvou.r correspondence relatind to Two (2)'contribu-
tions, received by the Walsh for Congress Covn,:nittee being
prohibitive... We were not aware california.Moving. &-Storage
Association was a Corpo)ration, there'fore, a photo copy of
our- check returning the funds is enclosed.

* C>

/1
hr

-$

d.o

WWI
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'XELLCOU

FROM: MrTs. Billi Cole to. Ron Krou~se*

DATE: 9/28/78

COIDIITTEE: WaLlsh Fpor ongress CV/33 '(2]13) 861-9877

Mrs. Cole called to return-*y call re. clarification on their rsos to the
S.V. letter Qfl corporate. ocntrit3OS She rpae that thet~was actually no rent*
payment,, in-kind I x bto Sch*atz and Co.,Thc. That entry wasapretya
mistake. There is a $400 rent paynt itemized to Schwartz & Co. and thatacodg
to Mrs. Cole' is the actual rent payment - She will atclly aum~d the report to-debit
the $500 in contribution and expenditur~e in the totals for both -rcit and expendi-
tures. 'The OcmuL~ittee will also file'atemnio report with their Q3 indicating
that the $25,,000 candidate loan has been forgiven, and a, statelfent ,on the disposition
of the residual funds will also be filec4.



______________________________________________________________________ II

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRrET N.W
WASHING ION.D.C. 20463

SUPPLEMENTAL
MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

March 15, 1978

The Commission ~ i1/
William C. Oldake" 7CJ

Changing the ommis.oA s Threshold for
Making MURs of Corporate/Union Contributions

As a nupplement and amendment to the Office of
General Counsel's memorandum dated February 23, 1978, this
office would like to propose a different 441b threshold
for the Commission's consideration.I

We recommend that the $100 threshold for making
corporate/union contributors respondents be approved as
originally proposed. However, to accommodate the
possibility of one or two large 441b contribjutions being
accepted by a com.mittee, we now propose that a committee
be made a respondent for acceptance of one or more 441b
contributions aggregating $100 or more.

It should be noted that(both the Audit-and Disclosure
Divisions would continue t~o request that a committee,
reimburse corporations/unions who have made contributions
in any antount; however, a 11UR would not be initiai.ted
unless the comi-mittee refused to reimburse the 41b
contributor or the proposed thresholds were met. I'

It is important to reiterate the resource problem
inherent in launching compliance actions against every
suspected or verified 441b contribution which comes to
the Cornunission's attention. 11e feel these thresholds
strike a practical balance-between the pursui* 'of all
corporate/union contributions, no matter how small,
and a careless disregard for the Congressional intent
behind prohibiting 441b contributions.

Recommendation:
Threshold for malting a corporate/union contributor

a respondent = contribution of $100 or more to a
committee per election.

Threshol.d for making a recipient commnittee a
respondent = receipt of one or mnore 11411 contributions
aggregatinj in exces~r of $100.per election.

,f~A~w O~.
I.

1'
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